' f

Robert Cioffi

From: _ Nathan Simas <nathan@zancorhomes.com> k 5 /]

Sent: ' Tuesday, March 7, 2023 2:39 PM . bl{ M'(/M’O
To: Andrew Spanjevic; Robert Cioffi

Subject: RE: 304 island

please

Thank you,

Nathan Simas
Finishing Supervisor
Belle Aire Shores
Cell # 416-791-9862 f
nathan@zancorhomes.com /

ZANCOR | | y

HOMES /

From: Andrew Spanjevic <aspanjevic@newimagekitchens.ca> /.:
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 2:38 PM V4
To: Nathan Simas <nathan@zancorhomes.com>; Robert Cioffi <rcioffi@newimagekitchens.ca> Va

Subject: RE: 304 island . L
e L

| assume you want it on the DW side of the ijlénd? 4 &,ﬁ'

fr{\“u.' u,

Thank You,

Andrew Sponjevic

Service Manager

New Image Kitchens inc

85 Wildcat Rd.

North York, On, M3/ 2P5

aspanjevic@newimagekitchens.ca

Ph: (416) 739-0007 .
Fax: (416) 739-7031

Cell: (416) 688-1074

i

HEW IMAGE KITCHERS IIC,

From: Nathan Simas <nathan@zancorhomes.com:>
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 2:30 PM
To: Robert Cioffi <rcioffi@newimagekitchens.ca>

i
!



